Insurance Questions for Discussion and Planning
By Jim Stark

Following is a list of sample questions that can be used to prepare for insurance renewals or to simply create discussion topics for Insurance Committee members.  This quick list is just a sampling, but it will give a sense of issues to consider.  The questions are not in priority order and committees should review goals and consider the relative impact of each topic before engaging in lengthy debate.  I can visit with you about goal setting and setting priorities, key components to having a successful committee.  I recognize that some questions will require an explanation, but that can come later.

1. What is the current loss ratio for the plan?

2. What is the current trend, both national and regional?

3. Are plan design changes recommended?

4. How does the structure of this plan compare to others with similar demographics?
5. Explain the fee structure used by the insurance company (e.g. % administration, sub-components of non-claim fees, fixed dollar vs % of premium)?

6. Explain the fee structure for the insurance broker and what is the total annual compensation?

7. How will the insurance company help with employee education, as with wellness and preventive care?
8. With multiple plans offered, which employees should sign up for each plan and what percent of providers are in each plan?

9. What are the main components of the contract between the insurance company and the District (e.g. are data reports required, does the district keep any savings, etc.)?

10. What are the main components of the contract between the insurance broker and the District (e.g. is there a hold-harmless clause, will the broker provide training, will the broker help write the RFP if a bid is needed)?

This is just a sampling and I recognize some questions will require some explanation to make the answers clear, but it should be a start.
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